
Subject: Re: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th
From: Jim Omahen
Date: 05/25/2016 08:44 AM
To: Michael O'Hara <michaelohara@celebrationtheatre.com>
CC: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Joy Rinaldi <jr@lextheatre.com>

Thanks Michael and new member Martha Demson will be attending and she will give an update regarding the Arts Committee formation.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Michael O'Hara <michaelohara@celebrationtheatre.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 8:30 PM
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th

Thanks Jim.

Is the Theatrical Committee being discussed at the BOD meeting?

On Tue, May 24, 2016 at 12:09 PM, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Michael as per Joy’s forwarded message . . . . please read.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Joy Rinaldi <jr@lextheatre.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th

Hey Jim! Just wanting to make sure you are e-mailing to Michael O'Hara of Celebration too. He definitely is interested in the "Theatrical" 
committee being formed that was written about last month! Thx much!
    Joy Rinaldi 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2016, at 3:09 PM, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org> wrote:

Attention Media District Board Members and Nominating Committee Members, and others concerned:

The BID will be holding two back-to-back meetings on Thursday, May 26th at the Musicians Union.  Agendas packets 
attached to this message. These meetings are:

1) Nominating Committee meeting starting at 2:30pm
2) Board of Directors meeting starting at 3:30pm

Please reply back to confirm your attendance.  Thanks.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.



Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

<Nominating Committee meeting, 05.26.16, agenda packet.pdf>

<Board Meeting, 05.26.16, agenda packet.pdf>


